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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BOARD AGENDA MEMO 
 
 
MEETING DATE: April 18, 2023 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Supervisor Ed Scofield, District II 
 
SUBJECT: Recognition of CAL FIRE Nevada Yuba Placer Unit employees, Joe 

Kennedy, Heavy Fire Equipment Operator, and Fire Captain Eric 
Ayers. 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Recognize the achievements of CAL FIRE Nevada Yuba Placer 
Unit employees, Joe Kennedy, Heavy Fire Equipment Operator, and Fire Captain Eric 
Ayers. 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND:  CAL FIRE Chief Brian Estes, Nevada Yuba Placer Unit, will introduce 
Joe Kennedy, Heavy Fire Equipment Operator, and Eric Ayers, Fire Captain, to the 
Nevada County Board of Supervisors and recognize their achievement in being 
awarded the State of California’s highest honor for life saving events: the California 
Gold Medal of Valor. 
 
Both employees work in the Nevada Yuba Placer Unit and are assigned in Nevada 
County. Their selfless acts are an example of the commitment and duty to others that is 
exemplified in all CAL FIRE employees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item Initiated and Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter, Clerk of the Board 


